From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/24/2011 12:53:51 PM

To: fulie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov' (julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Application Filed

Yes. Sid - please make sure you can meet Julie's request.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:48 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Application Filed

Thanks. Can you forward the actual filing? Also, in my absence, if you could brief at least Bruce
Kaneshiro, Pete Skala, and Aloke Gupta, and perhaps the rest of the smart grid team including PPD
(Matt and Chris), that would be good. Thanks.

Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Thu 3/24/2011 12:45 PM

To: Peevey, Michael R.; Clanon, Paul; Lindh, Frank; Brown, Carol A.; Fitch, Julie A.
Subject: Fw: Application Filed

The SmartMeter RF Alternative application has no been filed
officially today.

From: Nwamu, Chonda (Law)

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:43 PM

To: Kiraly, Gregory; Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) ; [Redacted ¥ DeRosa,
Darleen; Gambelin, Papia; Cherry, Brian K; Dietz, Sidney; Marre, Charles;
|Redacted

Cc: Nwamu, Chonda (Law)

Subject: FW: Application Filed
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The Application was just filed electronically.

Electronic Service of the Application and Testimony will occur later this afternoon.

Chonda
From: |Redacted

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:41 PM
To: Nwamu, Chonda (Law)
Subject: Application Filed

<<7833986872652796.pdf>>
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